From: Tully Yount

To: Marie Chacon
Subject: FW: Cellular Phones
Date: Monday, October 30, 2023 11:27:46 AM
Attachments: im. .pn
image002.png
image005.png

Tully Yount, Captain
Collin County Sheriff's Office
Special Operations Bureau
4300 Community Ave.
McKinney, TX 75071
214.491.6805 Main
214.945.5814 Direct

tyoun llincountytx.gov

From: Candace Childress <cchildress@co.collin.tx.us>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 9:32 AM

To: David McCurdy <dmccurdy@co.collin.tx.us>; Tully Yount <tyount@co.collin.tx.us>
Cc: Andrew Hatch <ahatch@co.collin.tx.us>

Subject: RE: Cellular Phones

Good Morning,
Here is the information requested.

Cellphone: Free
Cellphone accessories:$65
Cellphone service:540 a month

Candace Childress

Network Support Specialist

Collin County Information Technology
2100 Bloomdale Road, Suite LL178
McKinney, TX 75071

(972) 548-4583

From: David McCurdy <dmccurdy@co.collin.tx.us>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 9:07 AM

To: Tully Yount <tyount llin.tx.us>

Cc: Andrew Hatch <ahatch@co.collin.tx.us>; Candace Childress <cchildress@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Cellular Phones




